August 8, 2025

Via Electronic Mail

Clerk of Council

Room 1E09, City Hall
1300 Perdido St

New Orleans, LA 70112

RE: Docket UD-24-02 Proposal to Enhance Distributed Energy Resource Programs for the
City of New Orleans

Dear Clerk of Council,

Recurve encourages the City Council to take action on this docket and enhance the
City’s DER programs. Recurve believes that transparent measurement of the costs and
benefits of a VPP program will be critical to the success of any program that is established.
All proposals for specific DER technologies should be optimized by a single compensation
methodology that provides the same compensation for various services provided to the grid

regardless of technology.

Please let me know if you have any questions related to this filing.

Respectfully submitted,
Recurve Analytics, Inc.

BY: /s/ Ted Thomas
Energize Strategies

1910 Navarre School Road
Navarre FL, 32566



